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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

Western District of Missouri

United States of America
v.

Jared S. Turner
(DOB: 4-5-94)

)
)
)
)
)
)

Case No. 20-mj-2076DPR

Defendanl(S)

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

On or about the date(s) of November 20, 2020 in the county of Greene in the

Western District of __ ~M~is=s=o=u~ri , the defendant(s) violated:

Code Section Offense Description

Bank Robbery, that is by force, violence and intimidation taking from the
person or presence of another, money, namely United States currency,
belonging to and in the care, custody, control, management, and possession of
the Great Southern Bank, a bank whose deposits were then insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, in violation of Title 18, United States
Code, Section 2113(a).

18 U.S.C. Section 2113(a).

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

See Attached Affidavit of FBI Special Agent Cameron Heath (see Attachment B).

~ Continued on the attached sheet.

Complainant's signature

FBI SA Cameron Heath
Printed name and title

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1 by telephone or
other reliable electronic means.

Date:
Judge 's signature

City and state: S rin field Missouri David P. Rush Chief United States Ma
Printed name and title

11/21/20
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ATTACHMENT A 
 
CHARGE: 
 
 On or about November 20, 2020, in Greene County, in the Western District of Missouri, 

the defendant, Jared S. Turner, by force, violence and intimidation did take from the person or 

presence of another, money, namely United States currency, belonging to and in the care, custody, 

control, management, and possession of the Great Southern Bank, a bank whose deposits were 

then insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, in violation of Title 18, United States 

Code, Section 2113(a).  

RANGE OF PUNISHMENT: 

18 U.S.C. § 2113(a) 
NMT 20 Years Imprisonment 
NMT $250,000 Fine 
NMT 3 Years Supervised Release 
Class C Felony 
 
$100 Special Assessment  
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ATTACHMENT B

AFFIDAVIT OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT CAMERON HEATH

I, Cameron M. Heath, Jr., Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, being duly

sworn, do hereby depose and state:

Introduction

1. 1 am employed as a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). I have been

employed as a Special Agent since September 2015. I am currently assigned to the Springfield

Resident Agency (RA), Springfield, Missouri. Previously, I was assigned as the FBI Safe

Streets Gang Task Force Coordinator for the Wichita RA. Prior to service with the FBI, I was

a State Trooper with the Missouri State Highway Patrol. As a Special Agent of the FBI, I am

authorized to investigate violations of laws of the United States, and I am a law enforcement

officer with authority to execute arrest, search, and seizure warrants under the authority of the

United States. I have participated in a wide variety of criminal investigations, to include bank

robbery, commercial robberies, drug and gang crimes, crimes against children, white collar

crimes, and other violent and non-violent crimes. Additionally, I have participated in the

preparation and/or execution of many searches and arrests.

2. This affidavit is made in support of my request for a criminal complaint and arrest warrant for

Jared S. Turner (Turner) for the crime of bank robbery in violation of Title 18, United States

Code, Section 2113(a).

3. The information in this Affidavit is information known to me as a result of my participation in

this investigation or is infonnation that has been communicated to me by other law

enforcement investigators or witnesses, involved in this investigation.
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4. Based on this information, I ask the Court to find that there is probable cause to believe that

on November 20, 2020, Turner by force, violence and intimidation, took from the person and

presence of another, money belonging to the Great Southern Bank (GSB) located at 1615 W.

Sunshine, Springfield, Missouri.

Probable Cause

5. On Friday, November, 20, 2020 at approximately 10:12 a.m., an unknown white male

(UNSUB), wearing a black leather jacket, with a gray hooded sweat shirt under said jacket,

and dark colored pants, entered the GSB, located at 1615 W. Sunshine, Springfield. The

UNSUB was also wearing a dark colored mask over his nose and mouth. The UNSUB

approached the teller counter, presented a note to a teller, written on a white piece of paper,

which read, "GIVE ME $3,000 I HAVE A GUN!" The teller, who received the note will be

referred to herein as M.P.

6. M.P. took the note from the UNSUB and grabbed money from one of the teller drawers at the

teller station M.P. was occupying. M.P. then handed the money over to the UNSUB who took

the money, turned away from the teller counter, and exited the front of the GSB.

7. M.P. was later interviewed by SA Heath, at which point she described the UNSOB as being a

fair skinned white male, with dirty blonde hair. M.P. believed the UNSUB was in his mid to

late twenties. M.P. explained to SA Heath that she felt terrified and scared by the presence of

the UNSUB, as even though M.P. never saw the UNSUB brandish or display a gun, she still

believed that the UNSUB possessed a gun as the UNSUB's robbery noted indicated such. M.P.

explained that she provided the UNSUB "three clips of money" and that each clip contained

$1,000. M.P. told SA Heath that she provided the UNSUB two clips of $100 bills totaling

$2,000 and one clip of $50 bills totaling $1,000.
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8. While reviewing video surveillance, investigators learned that the UNSUB had departed the

GSB on foot in a westerly direction after robbing the GSB. In addition, GSB security personnel

were able to provide SA Heath with still shot photographs of the UNSUB at the time of the

robbery, which the photographs were disseminated to the public for assistance in identifying

who the UNSUB was. Following the dissemination of the still shot photographs of the

UNSUB, members of the public began calling the Springfield Police Department (SPD) with

information.

9. Of those who contacted the SPD was Paytre McCrimmo (McCrimmo). McCrimmo was

contacted by SA Heath. McCrimmo told SA Heath that she and Jared S. Turner were high

school classmates at Parkview High School in Springfield, Missouri, and that McCrimmo

believed with high confidence that the UNSUB who robbed the GSB earlier in the day on

November 20,2020 was Turner. McCrimmo believed the UNSUB and Turner shared the same

physique, facial features, hair color and skin tone.

10. SA Heath obtained a photograph of Turner and during the review of Turner's photograph, SA

Heath along with other investigators believed that the physical descriptors and facial features

of Turner were similar to those of the UNSUB who robbed the GSB. SA Heath, with the

assistance of Khiana Davis, who is an investigative analyst with the SPD, prepared a photo

array of 6 photographs for the purpose of showing to M.P. M.P was contacted and agreed to

come to the SPD headquarters, located at 321 E. Chestnut Expressway to be shown a series of

photos in an attempt to identify who the UNSUB was.

11. M.P. was shown the photo array of 6 individuals and during the array, M.P. chose Turner as

the most likely individual who robbed the GSB but M.P. could not definitively say as the

UNSUB who robbed the GSB was wearing a surgical like mask during the robbery.
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12. Following SA Heath's meet with M.P. at the SPD headquarters, FBI Task Force Officer (TFO)

leffBurnett advised SA Heath that he identified a possible address for Turner's mother, Fran

Day (Day), which was located on N. Pierce, Springfield, Missouri. TFO Burnett went to said

address and as TFO Burnett arrived, TFO Burnett contacted Day who identified herself as

Turner's mother. Day told TFO Burnett that she had seen the still shot photographs of the GSB

bank robber and she could definitively say that the UNS1)B was Turner. Day was shown a

photograph of the GSB robbery note and she also definitely told investigators that the

penmanship used on the note belonged to Turner.

13. While at Day's residence, investigators also spoke to Turner's grandmother, Glenda Dugan

(Dugan). Dugan was shown the still shot photographs of the GSB robber and Dugan as well

told investigators that she believed that the GSB robber was Turner. Dugan believed the

physique, facial features, and hair of the GSB robber was Turner. Also, while at Day's

residence, Turner's father, Stephen Turner was telephonically contacted by investigators, and

he too, told investigators that the GSB robber was Turner. Day, Dugan and Stephen Turner

believed that Turner was with Tyler Last Name Unknown (LNU) but none of them knew the

location of Turner.

14. After investigators left Day's residence, Day telephonically contacted SA Heath and told SA

Heath that Turner was at 903 W. Minota, Springfield, Missouri, and that Day knew that as she

had just spoken to Turner on the phone. SA Heath told other investigators that it was believed

that Turner was at the aforementioned address. While responding to 903 W. Minota, SA Heath

was telephonically contacted by Turner who told SA Heath that he wanted to speak with SA

Heath and Turner told SA Heath that he was at 903 W. Minota. SA Heath told Turner that he
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would meet him at 903 w. Minota and asked that Turner be waiting for SA Heath on the front

porch.

15. Upon arriving on W. Minota, it was determined that Turner was at 803 W. Minota and not 903

W. Minota as 903 W. Minota did not exist. As SA Heath arrived, he observed a white male

exiting the residence of 803 W. Minota, matching the description of Turner. Also arriving at

803 W. Minota with SA Heath was FBI SA Jeff Atwood. As SAs Heath and Atwood

approached Turner, SA Heath recognized that Turner had the same shoes and pants on as the

GSB robber.

16. As SAs Heath and Atwood greeted Turner, Turner told investigators that it was obvious as to

why investigators wanted to speak to Turner. Turner told investigators that he was going to be

cooperative and honest. SA Atwood explained that before any discussions were had, Turner

needed to know his rights, at which point SA Atwood read aloud and explained the Miranda

Warning to Turner. Turner indicated he understood his rights and was willing to talk to

investigators. Turner was not handcuffed when he was read his rights or at any point during

the interview.

17. Turner admitted that he had robbed the GSB at 1615 W. Sunshine, Springfield, Missouri,

earlier in the day. Turner told investigators that he robbed the GSB of $3,000. Turner told

investigators that he robbed the GSB as Turner had reached the end of his rope and needed

money. After robbing the GSB, Turner was given a ride by his friend Tyler Thompson, who

was driving a gray Chrysler 300. Turner did not want Thompson to get in any trouble.

18. Following the robbery, Turner and Thompson went to a McDonald's to get food. Turner was

asked where the money from the robbery was, at which point Turner said he had some of the

money inside the residence at 803 W. Minota, and that Thompson had the rest of the money.
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19. Turner voluntarily went inside the residence, went into the kitchen and opened up a kitchen

drawer, which contained US currency. In addition, Turner retrieved his wallet from his pants

pocket and retrieved additional US currency. [n total, Turner provided investigators $401 in an

assortment of denominations. Turner told investigators that Thompson had the rest of the

money. Turner was staying at 803 W. Minota at Thompson's residence. Thompson was not at

the residence while speaking to Turner and Turner was not sure where Thompson was at. While

inside the residence with Turner and in plain view, investigators observed a black leather jacket

with a gray hooded sweatshirt built into the liner of said leather jacket. Turner told investigators

that said leather jacket was the one he wore during the GSB robbery. The leather jacket was

seized by investigators, along with the $401.

20. Following the interview with Turner and at approximately 5:47 p.m., Turner was handcuffed

by SA Atwood and placed under arrest for robbing the GSB. Turner stated he understood why

he was being arrested and accepted full responsibility for what he did. Turner was transported

to the Greene County Jail, where he was remanded into the custody of the Greene County Jail

personnel, at approximately 6:55 p.m.

21. The Great Southern Bank is a financial institution whose accounts were insured by the Federal

Deposit Insurance Corporation.
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Conclusion

22. Based on the facts set forth in this affidavit and my training and experience, I believe that there

is probable cause to believe that Jared S. Turner, committed the crime of bank robbery, in

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2113(a).

Further your Affiant sayeth naught.

Cameron M. Heath, Special Agent
Federal Bureau oflnvestigation

Subscribed to and sworn to before me in my presence via telephone on this day
of November, 2020.

HONORABLE DA VID P. RUSH
Chief United States Magistrate Judge
Western District of Missouri

21st
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